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Karen Hood

From: Timothy Rooke '

Sent: 29 July 2009 15:23 <31V/'
To: Karen Hood

Subject: Waff site Wombleton 3;/7%_) ’

To Judith Vokes

Re: planning at the Waff site Wombleton Ref No ©9-60369-ful Further to our telephone
cohversation this afternoon I would 1like to register my interest. I own the land on the
North, South and East of the site and have a right of access for Agricultural equipment to
go through the site on the West side, this must be big enough for a combine harvester.

If you could keep me informed on how this application proceeds I would be most grateful.
Tim Rooke

Manor Farm,
Stonegrave,
York Y062 4L]
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I am using the free version of SPAMfighter. 30 JUL 2009
We are a community of 6 million users fighting spam.

SPAMfighter has removed 14058 of my spam emails to date.

Get the free SPAMfighter here: http://www.spamfighter.com/len

“LVELOPMENT CONTROL
The Professional version does not have this message

This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is
intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or
protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been
misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient
you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained
in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. wWhilst we take reasonable
steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may
nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.
Ryedale District Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer
viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. All
GCSx traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation

Access your council services online, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at www.ryedale.gov.uk




